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State of Michigan ﬂ" 0“%
DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN SERVICES ‘;‘%I Bagf
BUREAU OF CHILDREN AND ADULT LICENSING
RICK SNYDER MAURA D. CORRIGAN
GOVERNOR DIRECTOR

March 17, 2011

Connie Mayer
9201 Lakeside Drive
Perrinton, Ml 48871

RE: License #: AF290298715
Connie's Lakeside Elder Care
9201 Lakeside Drive
Perrinton, Ml 48871

Dear Ms. Mayer:

Attached is the Addendum to the Original Licensing Study Report for the above
referenced facility.

Please review the enclosed documentation for accuracy and feel free to contact me with
any questions. In the event that | am not available and you need to speak to someone
immediately, please feel free to contact the local office at (517) 241-2585.

Sincerely,

Dawn N. Timm, Licensing Consultant
Bureau of Children and Adult Licensing
7109 W. Saginaw

P.O. Box 30650

Lansing, Ml 48909

(517) 335-6232

enclosure
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MICHIGAN DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN SERVICES
BUREAU OF CHILDREN AND ADULT LICENSING
ADDENDUM TO ORIGINAL LICENSING STUDY REPORT

IDENTIFYING INFORMATION
License #:
Licensee Name:

Licensee Address:

Licensee Telephone #:
Administrator:
Name of Facility:

Facility Address:

Facility Telephone #:
Capacity:

Program Type:

AF290298715
Connie Mayer

9201 Lakeside Drive
Perrinton, Ml 48871

(989) 533-9028
N/A
Connie's Lakeside Elder Care

9201 Lakeside Drive
Perrinton, Ml 48871

(989) 682-4941
4

AGED



Purpose of Addendum

Connie Mayer submitted a request to increase her capacity by two. Ms. Mayer
remodeled her bedroom into a room for two additional residents.
Methodology

On 03/11/2011, an on-site inspection was completed.

Description of Findings and Conclusions

The resident bedroom, bedroom #3, measures 17°2” x 10’5” which equates t0179
square feet. This is sufficient room for two additional residents. The bedroom also
has all of the required furnishings for two residents. The living area space utilized by
residents is 282 square feet which is also sufficient living space for six residents.

Recommendation

| recommend that the license capacity increase from four residents to six residents.

03/17/2011

Dawn N. Timm Date
Licensing Consultant

Approved By:

3/17/11

Betsy Montgomery Date
Area Manager



